

Belmont Sports Boosters Minutes
Wednesday, October 4, 2017 6:30 p.m.
High School Library, Belmont High School

Those in attendance: Traci Austin, Tina Ludlum, Brandon Wiese, Mitchell Austin, Vaughn Mester, Tammy Haag, Dana Weittenhiller, Alan Seabrooke, Angie Meylor, Angie Klein, Matt McKinley, Taylor Rand

Call to order - meeting called to order by Traci Austin at 6:37 p.m.

1. Secretary's Report - September minutes were approved (motion by Alan Seabrooke, 2nd by Mitch Austin)
2. Treasurer's Report - Treasurer's report and Scrip report were approved as discussed (motion by Angie Klein, 2nd by Tina Ludlum)
3. Correspondence
 - A) Thank you and a picture of the team from the 6th grade Volleyball team for the purchase of their T-shirts.
4. Old Business
 - A) Senior Banners -They are out and hung up in the commons area. They look great and have had a lot of great feedback.
 - B) Braves Sign painting night with Signs By Caitlyn. It is set for October 25, 2017. Traci has been in contact with her for different designs and layouts. Traci will continue to keep posting it on the Sports Boosters Facebook page
 - C) Sports Boosters Float - we got 2nd place and received a \$25 check.
 - D) Big Fundraiser committee- Belmont Convention center booked for March 24, 2018. The convention center is donating the room to us at half price and including the small side room in the price. We have paid the downpayment of \$250 to hold the date. We are still discussing the food options. Next meeting set for November 12, 2017. Nothing further at this time.
 - E) Pizza Sale- is set up as a fundraiser for the youth sports. We have it set up for them to be made at the school on November 11, 2017. We will be sending information home with all elementary kids as well as sending out older athletes to canvas the Belmont area on October 24th 2017 at 5pm to get orders. We are needing all pizza orders in by November 1, 2017 We will be looking for parents and athletes to sign up to work a shift on November 11th. Traci will put more information out on the Sports Boosters facebook page.
 - F) Bond Park Concession stand- Vaughn is going to talk to Brad Bockhop in the

upcoming weeks to discuss thoughts and ideas for upgrading the concessions. So we can take an outline of ideas to the Belmont Village Board meeting.

- G) Coaches Budgets Committee- will meet in April of every year with their upcoming season budgets with Dana Weittenhiller (sitting treasurer) and all head coaches.
- H) Youth sports account.- A separate account will be opened by Dana Weittenhiller for the Youth Sports Program before the next meeting.
- I) Special Olympics- Angie Klein was in attendance to ask if she could put forth a budget and be included in with all other sports for funding of the athletes. Special Olympics will be included and she will have her budget in by April for the coaches budget meeting.
- J) Football Concession Stand- all going great and always looking for volunteers to help with concessions. If anyone is available feel free to come and help out.
- K) Freezer at school update- tabled to next meeting.

5. New Business

A) Funding Request

1. Buffy Riechers/ Taylor Rand requesting \$265.01 for 31 T-shirts for the 3rd, 4th and 5th grade Little Spikers. It is for them to wear during games and to keep and boost Belmont pride. Request granted in full amount. (motion by Mitch Austin, 2nd by Tammy Haag)
2. Mitch Austin requesting \$500.00 for 75 T-shirts for boys 4th - 12th grade basketball. Its for them to wear during games and to keep and boost Belmont pride. Request granted in full amount. (motion by Tammy Haag, 2nd by Brandon Wiese)

- B) Winter Sports team poster- Alan Seabrooke will contact Kim Knebel to set up a date and time for them to be done.

6. Announcements

The next Belmont Sports Boosters meeting will be held on Wednesday November 1, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in Belmont High School Library.

- 7. Adjournment at 7.25 p.m. (Motion by Matt McKinley, 2nd by Dana Wiettenhiller)